3 February 1967

Hr. Rebort W. Themas
mm, Badio~TV
mmg Illineds
m g!‘; m’

Your lotter of Jawwary 30, 3.9&?, makes the unfounded sugpes
that I bave challenged Mr, Jommer's wﬁs&mﬁsmmms#wm«*
Sien derived frem mublisked works by erities of the Warven Report,

That is med trwe. If you will be good enough %o look again at my
sualyeis of M, &m*#mwﬁm,mﬂnmmxmamm
sxslusively upon:

21\ the text of the Warrem Repert {m&m the symbol *WR*);

\2) the fifteen voluwes of Hearings (transeripts of testimeny)
MMMWWMW@W {using W&stewmte
the wm and pago numbers, i.e¢., *3% 259 indieates Velume IIY

5 m armm Warren Uommission Bxhibits (using the symbel
"W as au abbreviation of "Commission Bxhibit®); amd
&) Mmﬁa W fm m to the Warren Oommisader

g-.

tebiing gl bely nethlsg--in a2y amalysis of My, Jemner’'s remavks
rodngss mngwaMmeniMafﬁnmw
%%W I bave demenstroted thst Me, miammiemmia
mmaﬁmmmmmmmgmmr to
doseribe, isterpret, and juetify. Tou, sir, have misstoted the issue
wmamwammmmmfammgwa
1%%%'3‘&%%%,%%&%3%%%%
Warren Repest, oo the m«rm > You say in your lefler
that "smek of the pepulaes i&ﬁ&iu%t@m&mwmrw‘t%
Juat an fastyal.®

m, m yon kave mmm um*m, is mt m». Jmm*a

P fae M tm mgmt w w&;m awn
mmwﬁmmmmmmﬁmmmz
documented. I hepe that you dv nol saggest that it is permissidle, mach
less desirable, zwmmmmuummaammm“m
false er isaswsrats versien of ibs actnal econtenta,

¥e m»a ni’ viewpeint® is at issue byt enly the qaa&ﬁm of the
ageurasy or . . ity of ¥r, Jesser's pregseutation of "fasta® which are
verifisble from the offieial recerd pablishad by the Warrea Commissien.
If he shalleages the faels in the official reeerd by giving mﬁrsﬂizt«ry



2.

versions of these faels, ke is repudisting rather than defending the m
Repert. Bat if ke is reslly defending the Warren Report, ke has a responsi-
Bility e rely upen its contemts and not a opesiows version of its zonients.

Your ‘lotter of January 30, 1967 introduses a number of irrelevant
considerations. The bias you atiribute to Jerry Williams (of whem I
- have naver heard before) hus nothing te do with the factual aceuracy
or inaseuraer of Wr. Jecner's assertions. The amount of air time

~ sonsumed by the erities as oppesed to the apologists fer the Warren
- Beport bas nothing te do with it (although it sheuld be zaid that
to »y personal kmowledge the latter have often refused urgent appeals
from the media ts appesr and speak in defense of the Report-—for example,
Molremedia's Chammel 5 in Hew York invited every single menber of the
Warren Commissien and every simgle legal eoumsel to the Commlssion
to appear on its “Mimerity Repert,” a three-heur discussion droadeast
on Channel 5 in November 1966, but net gne of the 22 invited were
willing to participate),

Also extramsens are your references te Mark Lame. I 4o not consent
te tramsfer the real iseue sf Mr, Jemerts fidelity to the faets printed
in spesions and diversiopsry issune of what
A as faet.® 1 may say

kly, “advertises

_ apd net on say other scarse.
Gertainly I de net appresiate the insinuation that I meither researsh

~ mor think fer myself. :

Yon say of ¥r, Jepmer's appearanes en YOUR RIGHT TO SAY IT that you
“merely wanted to let the Warren commission view e heard.® DBut I mever
suggestod and pever isplied that it should mot be Bssvrd, I said, and I
say new, that the Cepmission's "view® must bo defendied on the hasis of the
Commission's published offieial records and not en the basis sf misrepre-
mﬁm of the econtents or cutright imventioms. Do yem disagree with

17 : = :

Froedss of speeeh is net freedom te falsify, If we can sgree en that
wmel, then you may wish to cheek the published regords to seo whether Mr,
Jenner was eorrest or whether the quetations snd eitations im wy analysis
are sorrest, If you find that ¥r. Jenmer imadvertently and wnintentionally
misstated the facts and mislesd your sudiemce, amd I asswee that he did not
42 so deliberately, perkaps yen would agres that it was unfortunste that

- 3bs listeners were done such a disservies and that the errers should be
rectified 17 pesaiblse, : :

Yours sincerely,
Sylvia Meagher

302 vest 12 St
Hew York, N.¥Y, 10014



